ELECTRONICS

Samsung Electronics America, Inc
19 Chapin Rd, Building D. Pine Brook, NJ 07058

Date: July 11, 2022

FCC ID: A3LSMG990U2

To whom it may concern:
Transmitted herewith is an application for a Class II Permissive Change Certification
of the Mobile phone with FCC ID: A3LSMG990U2.

This permissive change is to enable the following features via SW only:

- Enabled NR n48

The EMC, SAR and HAC reports for this enabled frequency range are submitted to
support for the C2PC CBE filing.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact
the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jenni Chun

General Manager

Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 1-973-808-6375

E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com





